



73RD STUDENT SENATE

Constitutional Amendment #: 2
Primary Sponsor: Villacorta

BE IT ENACTED BY THE SEVENTY THIRD STUDENT SENATE:

A Constitutional Amendment to remove redundant language referring to the office of the Student Body Treasurer in the Student Body Constitution.

Art III, Sections 2, 3, and 4

Resolved by the Student Senate at Florida State University (with two-thirds concurring therein), that the following article is proposed as an amendment to the Constitution of the Student Body, which shall be valid to all intents and purposes as part of the Constitution when ratified by two-thirds vote of the Student Body electorate, and

Further resolved, that the following article be placed on the Ballot of the Election in the Spring Academic term of the year 2021.

This amendment removes redundant, and out of place, language referring to the office of the Student Body Treasurer. This amendment does not alter any powers or functions of the Executive Branch.

Read 1st Time: 1/13/21
Referred to Committee: Judiciary 1/13/21
Committee Report: Passed 1/22/21
Read 2nd Time: 1/27/21
Senate Vote: 42Y – 0N – 0A

PASSED: January 27th, 2021

ARTICLE III THE EXECUTIVE

SECTION 2 ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE POWERS

- ~~C. There shall be a The Student Body Treasurer who shall be elected by plurality of those voting in the student body elections. The Student Body Treasurer shall have all the powers and duties granted to them by statute.~~
- ~~D. As specified in Section 2 of this Article, the Student Body Treasurer shall have all the powers and duties granted to him or her by statute.~~

SECTION 3 DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE PRESIDENT

The President shall:

- A. Administer and enforce all laws of the Student Body.
- B. Appoint Cabinet members as specified in the Statutes. Such appointments shall require a majority vote of Senate to be approved.
- C. Have the power to veto or sign acts of the Senate, provided that they exercise such power within five (5) school days of presentation to the Student Body President. A veto may be overridden by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of not less than a quorum of the Senate.
- ~~D. As specified in Section 2 of this Article, the Student Body Treasurer shall have all the powers and duties granted to him or her by statute.~~
- DE. Call and preside over meetings of the Student Body.
- EF. Make recommendations for legislation to the Student Senate.
- EG. Address the Senate at the beginning of each semester and at other times upon invitation by the Senate.
- GH. Instruct and require reports from Cabinet members and approve all policies made from them.
- HI. Remove, at their discretion, any officer whom they have appointed to a position in the Executive Branch.
- IJ. Have the power to call for a referendum subject to two-thirds majority Senate concurrence.

Section 4 DUTIES OF OTHER EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

- A. The Vice President shall assume the duties of the President in their absence or upon their request.
- B. The Vice President shall coordinate the efforts of the Cabinet and shall serve as coordinator for the formulation and completion of Cabinet projects.
- C. The Office of the Vice President shall direct grievances and ideas to the proper functionary and see that they are acted upon.
- ~~D. As specified in Section 2 of this Article, the The Student Body Treasurer shall have all the appropriate powers and duties granted to them by statute.~~

